



Daniel Hollingworth

DIRECTOR

With over 11 years' experience in the private sector, Daniel has played a pivotal role in the delivery of numerous city-shaping projects.

As a Director of Lateral Planning, Daniel makes use of his broad skillset and industry experience to assist in guiding projects through to positive outcomes. Daniel's comprehensive understanding of the planning system and personable approach allows him to successfully investigate and implement innovative solutions for complex proposals.

Daniel has focused on approvals management of complex, multi-faceted high-value development proposals, negotiation with stakeholders, and Client representation at the State Administrative Tribunal. Daniel has been instrumental in securing several major development approvals within the City of Perth, which are recognised as leaders in urban infill. He was also involved in the research and preparation of the various planning mechanisms supporting the successful implementation of the Container Deposit Scheme within Western Australia. Daniel has extensive experience across all development sectors, drawing on his practical experience on state significant projects to guide proposals at all scales through to successful outcomes.

Daniel is presently completing a Bachelor of Law with Murdoch University to expand his knowledge of the application of relevant legislation within the context of the development industry. This knowledge and scarce skillset assists Clients with risk mitigation and development assessment, setting Daniel apart from his peers in the industry.

Qualifications

Bachelor of Planning

Edith Cowan University (2013)

Employment History

Lateral Planning

November 2021 – present

Director

Bachelor of Law (LLB)

Murdoch University (2016 - ongoing)

Rowe Group

2012 - 2021

Planning Assistant, Planner, Senior Planner